

**Amendment (Da Cruz/Langford)**

1. That Council change section 3.16 “managing climate change” to “Adapting to Climate Change”.
2. That Council notes that increasing temperatures will make surfaces at outdoor facilities including Playgrounds, Pools and Sporting fields dangerous and unusable.

**Motion Lost****For Motion:** Crs Da Cruz and Langford**Against Motion:** Crs Atkins, Byrne, D'Arienzo, Drury, Griffiths, Howard, Lockie, Scott, Shetty, Smith, Stamolis, Stephens and Tsardoulis**C1023(1) Item 12 Plan of Management - Elkington Park and Fitzroy Avenue Reserve****Motion: (Byrne/Scott)**

1. That Council defer the adoption of the Plan of Management for Elkington Park and Fitzroy Avenue Reserve with a report addressing concerns about repair of the rotunda, ramps around the rotunda, and bollards and new paths, and demolishing of the caretakers cottage to come back to the December 2023 Council meeting.
2. That Council prepare a report for the December 2023 meeting on the estimated costs and timeline for making the Caretakers Cottage in Elkington Park available for community use, including options for short term activation, use for events, exhibitions and as a social enterprise.

**Motion Carried****For Motion:** Crs Atkins, Byrne, Da Cruz, D'Arienzo, Drury, Griffiths, Howard, Langford, Lockie, Scott, Shetty, Smith, Stamolis, Stephens and Tsardoulis**Against Motion:** Nil**C1023(1) Item 14 Parramatta Road Corridor Stage 1 - Post Gateway and Community Engagement****Motion: (D'Arienzo/Scott)**

1. That Council endorses a six week community consultation for the Planning Proposal for Parramatta Road Corridor - Stage 1, associated draft amendments to Development Control Plans (DCPs) (Leichhardt, Marrickville and Comprehensive Inner West Development Control Plan 2016 (former Ashfield) and supporting studies with:
  - a) A 'meet the planner' drop-in weekend sessions in each precinct (Leichhardt, Taverners Hill, Kings Bay/ Croydon); and
  - b) A community meeting in each precinct (Leichhardt, Taverners Hill, Kings Bay/ Croydon).
2. That Council write to the Department of Planning and Environment seeking alteration of the Gateway Determination to amend the timeframes for finalisation of the proposed Local Environmental Plan amendment by March 2024.

3. That Council delegate the authority to the General Manager to make any minor changes to correct any omissions, errors or inconsistencies to the Planning Proposal and supporting draft Development Control Plan amendments prior to exhibition.
4. That Council receive a post exhibition report for its consideration.
5. That Council receive a final Planning Proposal for endorsement no later than its March 2024 Ordinary meeting.
6. That the stakeholder engagement report for the community consultation include demographic data including age, gender, disability, resident suburb, employment and home ownership or renter status.

**Motion Carried**

**For Motion:** Crs Atkins, Byrne, Da Cruz, D'Arienzo, Drury, Griffiths, Howard, Langford, Lockie, Scott, Shetty, Smith, Stamolis, Stephens and Tsardoulis

**Against Motion:** Nil

The Mayor, Councillor Byrne declared a non-significant, non-pecuniary interest Item 16 Local Traffic Committee Meeting - 18 September 2023 as Item 8 of the Local Traffic Committee meeting minutes relates to a Motor Bike parking zone in William Street Leichhardt and he is the joint owner of a property in Allen Street, which adjoins William Street. Out of an abundance of caution, he will leave the meeting during discussion and voting for this item.

The Mayor, Councillor Byrne left the Meeting at 9:27 pm. Deputy Mayor, Councillor Smith assumed the chair.

**C1023(1) Item 16 Local Traffic Committee Meeting - 18 September 2023**

**Motion: (Howard/Scott)**

1. That the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee meeting held on 18 September 2023 be received and the recommendations be adopted.
2. That the report Item 10 - Management of Disabled Parking in the Inner West be submitted to the Access Advisory Committee for consideration and input, and that this feedback and any subsequent amendments be considered by the Local Traffic Committee.
3. That Council note the report and thank Council staff and members of the Traffic Committee for addressing residents' concerns about pedestrian and cyclist safety and accessibility on Wardell Road Bridge and Unwin's Bridge across the Cooks River.

**Motion Carried**

**For Motion:** Crs Atkins, Da Cruz, D'Arienzo, Drury, Griffiths, Howard, Langford, Lockie, Scott, Shetty, Smith, Stamolis, Stephens and Tsardoulis

**Against Motion:** Nil

**Absent:** Cr Byrne

The Mayor, Councillor Byrne returned to the Meeting at 9:32 pm. The Deputy Mayor, Councillor Smith vacated the chair and the Mayor, Councillor Byrne assumed the chair.